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Porto City Hall in 1892

Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit. Suspendisse cursus, massa at eleifend 
blandit, massa velit suscipit mi, non venenatis lorem massa ut nisl. Etiam ut luctus risus, ac �nibus 
felis. Fusce id est mauris. Praesent risus velit, vestibulum vulputate posuere vitae, posuere non 
metus.  
 
 
  
 
 
 
 

Partners

 �e former Porto City Hall (1819-1916) was built during the �rst quarter 
of the 18th century as two noble houses, the Noble House of Monteiro 
Moreira [1819], on the right, and later the Noble House of Morais 
Alão [1864]. Upon the Municipality's acquisition of the �rst building, 
renovation work was needed because of its poor conservation status. At 
that time, the façade was altered with the addition of a pediment where 
the weapons and the city's coat of arms were placed. 
Praça D. Pedro (nowadays Praça da Liberdade), where the buildings 
were located, became the civic center of the city.
�is digital reconstruction portraits the building, and the square, as they 
were in 1892, when the �rst cartographic survey of Porto was concluded 
by Telles Ferreira.
In 1916, to give way to a major renovation of the civic center with 
the opening of a new avenue, Avenida dos Aliados, the city hall was 
demolished, along with an extensive number of buildings to the North 
of the square. With time, the buildings of the East and West side of the 
square were also demolished or transformed, changing the image of D. 
Pedro Square in 1892. 
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cooperation with the Architecture Department of the Warsaw University of Technology to document and 
promote the lost cultural heritage, on the basis of source materials collected and compiled mainly by Mr. 
and Mrs. Maria and Kazimierz Piechotka. 
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 Research Unit for Jewish 
Architecture, TU Braunschweig
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The Wołpa Synagogue Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing 
elit. Suspendisse cursus, massa at eleifend blandit, massa velit suscipit mi, 
non venenatis lorem massa ut nisl. Etiam ut luctus risus, ac finibus felis. 
Fusce id est mauris. Praesent risus velit, vestibulum vulputate posuere vitae, 
posuere non metus. Integer commodo libero sed sapien maximus, ornare 
vestibulum felis volutpat. Sed fermentum at libero quis egestas. Sed eget 
condimentum ligula. Suspendisse faucibus justo at lorem posuere, vitae 
tristique enim rutrum. Quisque venenatis congue velit ut sollicitudin. 
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